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Local Union No. 1245
International Brotherhood of

Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
P. O. Box 4790
Walnut Creek, California 94596

Gas Construction has commenced a job on Francisco Boulevard in San Rafael.
The City authorities have requested that the work on this job be accomplished be-
tween the hours of 9:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m., Sunday through Thursday (see attached
7/31/81 letter from the City of San Rafael). It is expected that the job will be
completed within two to three months.

The change in regular work hours has been effected under the terms of
Subsection 302.7(e)(1) of the Physical Agreement, and the crew assigned to the job
now begins work at 9:30 p.m. and quits at 6:00 a.m.

Section 302.3 of the Physical Agreement provides that a different basic
workweek of 5 consecutive days may be established by "Company's Foreman or other
Supervisor and the employees involved, together with Union." The employees on the
crew are agreeable to the proposed change (see attached letter dated 8/4/81). However,
local Union representation has been reluctant to agree to the change. Therefore,
Company proposes, for the IBEW Business Manager's agreement, pursuant to Section 302.3
of the Physical Agreement, to change the basic workweek of Gas Construction employees
in San Rafael from Monday through Friday to Sunday through Thursday, for the duration
of the above-mentioned assignment.



This proposed change has been discussed with IBEW Assistant Business Manager
L. N. Foss, and has his concurrence.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and the attachments and agree thereto,
please so indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this
letter to Company.

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and the attachments and it agrees
thereto as of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

:b.~-" By ~lMu ~, _
Business Manager
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Pacific Gas and Electric Co.
Third and Brooks Streets
San Rafael, CA 94901

We have reviewed the Public Works Encroachment Permit conditions
for the above referenced project and would like to make a further
condition to the work. Item No. 1 specified that construction be
conducted between the hours of 9:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. If you
choose to work during these hours, we feel that you should be
working Sunday through Thursday nights. We feel it would be
in the interest of public convenience and safety, as well ~s
your own, to not be working on Francisco Boulevard-on Friday -
evenings.

Very truly yours,
DAVID M. BERNARDI

Di4/2ti:1
By
GEORGE E. GERTH
Traffic Engineer

BB~~
PHIL THOMPSON
Traffic Sergeant
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